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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

March 22, 2005 

Blanca S. Bayb, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) 
Office of the General Counsel (Scott) $, < 

RE: Docket No. 050158-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certifi2ate No. 4932 by 
Walter Haidai, effective 12/3 1/03. 

On March 3, 2005, the Commission received the delinquent notice we had sent Mr. 
Haidai for nonpayment of the 2004 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF). Mr. Haidai included a 
note that stated “I had cancelled this certificate in July 2003 and paid for it in February 2004. I 
have no intention paying for it again.” 

Staff researched the RAF System and found that the 2003 RAF return received December 
18, 2003, had a handwritten note “The phone has been disconnected since July 2003” and “No 
longer in business, in 4 years.” Although this document was scanned into the RAF System, the 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement was not provided a copy, therefore, no action 
to establish a docket and cancel the certificate at that time was taken. The 2003 RAF was paid in 
full on February 24, 2004. The certificate holder has complied with the provision of Rule 25- 
24.5 14(2), Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request 
for cancellation of its certificate and by submitting the 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5 .c., Administrative Procedures Manual, it is our 
recommendation that the voluntary cancellation be approved, an administrative order be issued, 
and the docket be closed. 


